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Richard Hicks

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Richard Hicks
Cc: Gabrielle Mascelli; Adam Colopy; Tina Lee
Subject: RE: Invoice No. 82861

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OK you got it, thanks! 
 
Thank you, 
Mary Lowery 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 

 
C: 410-967-5346 
 

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:38 AM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Tina Lee 
<Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoice No. 82861 
 
  
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  
  
Mary , 
Yes both exhaust fans on the same proposal use the same WO# 14545- I can’t confirm asset numbers. Contact John 
Brown for any specific info needed .  
 
Thanks,  
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
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From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:32 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: FW: Invoice No. 82861 
 
Rick, 
 
Do you want both exhaust fans on the same proposal? Do you know if there is an asset # for the other one? (See 
lindsays notes below). Just want to make sure we get this right.  
 
Thank you, 
Mary Lowery 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 

 
C: 410-967-5346 
 

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:20 AM 
To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: Re: Invoice No. 82861 
 
  
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  
  
Ok so for 14545 we are disregarding the invoice and adding diagnostic to replace the slow running motor in the Wall pack exhaust 
fan- asset 1057? While onsite also look at exhaust fan located at OMS shop bldg 2 (does this have an asset number?) then I would 
quote them both together under the same ticket?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Jul 21, 2021 at 10:04 AM Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net> wrote: 

Lindsay, 
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Please see Rick’s notes below, let me know how you would like to proceed. 
  
This has not been completed . Here’s what I need – 1st - the exhaust fan S&S worked on needs a motor , it was running 
slow / proposal needed . 2nd. The exhaust fan they were supposed to work on was at the OMS Shop bldg. 2 -back side -
the switch is physically off and taken apart inside the fan . S&S needs to investigate this again next time onsite for 
another ticket and provide proposals . Use the same WO# 14545. 
  
Thanks! 
  
Best, 
  
Gabby Mascelli 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
C: 410-688-0142 
  

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 7:51 AM 
To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy 
<adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: Invoice No. 82861 
  
  

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 
  
  
Good morning. 
Please find the attached invoice, COW ticket and picture for DE007 WO# 14545. 
Thank you!  
  
  

Lindsay Ruby  
S&S MECHANICAL 
"Feeling Good About What We Do" 
(P): 301-574-1555 (F): 301-574-1558 
lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 
www.sandsmidatlantic.com  
  

 
 
 
--  

Lindsay Ruby 
S&S Mechanical 
"Feeling Good About What We Do" 
Phone: 301-574-1555 
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Fax: 301-574-1558 
www.sandsmidatlantic.com 
lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 
 


